31. STUDENTS STUDY BOOK ON SACRAMENTS A MISNOMER

WHAT DO WE BELIEVE?

CAN WE GET MORE OF GOD'S GRACE?

DR. IAN TRAILL

Copyright ©Ian Traill Worldwide 2014

All rights in this study guide are reserved world-wide

No part of the book may be reproduced in any manner whatsoever without the written permission of Ian Traill, except for brief quotations embodied in critical articles or reviews "Scripture taken from the Holy Bible, Modern King James Version

Copyright © 1962 – 1998 By Jay P. Green, Sr. Used by permission of the copyright holder." All Scriptures are from the MKJV unless noted.

ISBN: 978-1-921978-20-3

Published and printed by Traillblazer Ministries traillblazer@gmail.com Dominus inluminatio mea

The Lord is my Light.

Psalm 27

Impacting Generations with the Light of the Word

Acknowledgement

A special thanks to Margaret Aeschlimann for all her hard work in proofreading this book.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword	5
Introduction	7
Chapter One: Grace	9
Chapter Two: How do we get Righteousness?	12
Chapter Three: Can we gain more Love?	15
Chapter Four: Martin Luther's Revelation	18
Chapter Five: "One Lord" - Gained at Salvation	21
Chapter Six: "One Faith" - Gained at Salvation	24
Chapter Seven: "One Baptism" - Gained at Salvation	27
Chapter Eight: The Mikvah purification ritual	30
Chapter Nine: Why did Jesus go through baptism?	33
Chapter Ten: Water Baptism and its role in a believer's life	36
Chapter Eleven: The search for enough water in Jerusalem	
Chapter Twelve: Analogies	42
Chapter Thirteen: Conclusion	

Foreword

From the foreword please explain your impressions.

Pleas	se	re	fei	r t	0 1	th	e	pc	oir	nts	s t	h	at	g	a١	⁄е	: у	0	u	a	n	ev	٧	in	si	gŀ	ıt.																		
•••																																													
•••																																													
			•		•			•	• •			• 1		•	• 1				• 1				• 1			•		•	• 1		•	-	 •	• 1	 •	• 1	 •	• 1			•	• •	• •	 •	
• • • •																																													
•••																																													
• • • •																																													
•••																																											 	 •	
			•		•		•	•	• •			• 1		•	• 1				•				•			•		•	• 1		•	-	 •	•	 •	• 1	 •	•	•		•	•	• •	 •	
• • • •		• •						•			•			•				•				•						•		• •			 •		 •		 •				•		•		
			•		•			•	• 1		•	• 1			•			•	•		ı =	•	•		ı .	•		•	•		•	-	 •	•	 •	• 1		•	•	•	•	• •		 •	
•••																																													
								•						•	.				•				•						.								 •	•			•		. 1	 •	

 	 		•	 		 •	 •	 •		 •			•	 •		•			•	 •	 	•		•	-	• '	-	•		•		•	
 													_								 											_	
 	 • •	 •	• •	 • •		 •	 •	 •	• •	 •	• •		•	 •	•			• •		 •	 		• •	• '	•	• '	•	•	••			•	
 																					 			_		_							
 	 	 -	•	 		 •	 -	 •		 •		-	-	 -			 -		-	 •	 	•		-		-	_	•		•		-	
 	 	 _	_	 	_	 _				_			_	 _					_	 _	 	_		_				_		_	_	_	

Introduction

From the introduction please explain what the Author is saying

Pleas	se i	ref	fer	to	o t	:he	e p	00	ir	its	s t	ha	at	g	a١	/e	У	0	u	а	n	e	W	ir	าร	ig	ht	t.																							
	• •		•		• •		•			•	•		-	•			-	•	•				•	•				•	•			•	•		•			•	•		 •	•			•	•			•	•	-
	• •		•		• •		•			•	•		•	•			-	•	•				•	•	• •			•	•			•	•	 	•			•	•		•	•			•	•			•	•	•
	• •		•	• •	• •		•		• •	•	•		•	•	• •		•	•	•	• •			•	•	• 1			•	•			•	•		•			•	•	• •	•	•	• •	• •	•	•			•	• •	-
					• •		•			•	•		•	•				•	-				-	•	• •			•	•				•	 	•				•		 •	•				•			•	•	
	• •		= 1		• •		•				•			•			-	-	-	•			•	-				•	•			•	•	 	•			•	•		•	•			•	•				•	
	• •		• 1	• •	• •		•			•	•		•	•	• •		-	•	•	- 1			•	•	• 1			•	•			•	•		•			•	•	• •	•	•	• •		•	•	• •		•	•	-
	• •	• •	•	• •	• •	• •	•			•	-		•	•	• •		-	•	-	- 1			•	•				•	•			•	•		•			•	•	- 1	 •	•	• •		•	•	• •		•	• •	•
	•		•	• •	• •	•	•			•	•		•	•	• •	•	-	•	-	•	•		•	•	• •				•			•			•			•		- 1	•	•	•	• •	•	•	• •	. =	•	- 1	•
	•		•	• •	• •	•	•		•		•	•	•	•		•	-	•	•	- 1	•		-	•	• 1	• •			•			-						-			•			•	-		• •			•	•
							_			_	•			_			_	-	_				_	_				_	-			_	_	 				_	_		_	_			_	•			•	-	
										_	_		_	_					_			_	_	_	_			_				_			_		_	_			 _	_			-	•			•	• •	•
			•				•			•				•				•	-	- 1				•				•		- 1			•		•				•			•				•			•	• 1	-
			_				_			_	_		_		_		_	_	_	_		_	_		_			_	_		_	_	_			_		_	_		_	_	_		_	_	_				_

•••	 • •	• •	 	-	 	• •	1	 	1	• • •		1	 	 	•	 •	 	-	 •		

Chapter One: Grace

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 1. In more than 200 words.

Please refer to the points that gave you a new insight.

	••••••	
Please explain in 200 words.	your words you insight from this chapter 1. In mor	e than
•	oints that gave you a new insight.	
	•••••	
	••••••	

Ī		_			Ī															Ī										_	Ī						_	Ī												• •				
•	•	• •	•	•		•	•	- 1	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	 	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		•	• 1		•		•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	• 1	• •	•	•	•	•		•	•		• •		 •	•	•
	•		 	-	•	•	•		 •	•	•		•	•	•		 	-		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	 		•	•	•	•	•				•	•		-		•	•	• •	 •	•	•			 •	•	•
	•		 	•			•				•				•		 	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	 	•		•	•	•	•		•		•	•			•	•	•				•					•
•		• •	 							•			•	•	•		 	-					•	•	•	•	- 1		 						- 1			•	•	•			•	•	•		•	•	•			 •		
		- 1	 	-	-						-				•		 	-		-		•				-	- 1		 		-				- 1									•	•				-					
											-				-		 					•				•	- 1								- 1										•						. ,			
			 												•		 									•	- 1	• •	 						- 1										•				•					
			 				•					 					 												 					•																				
																																																		• •				
•	•	• •	 	•	•	•	•		 •	•	•		•	•	•			-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1		•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• !		-	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •		 •	•	•

Chapter Two: How do we get Righteousness?

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 2. In more than 200 words.

Please refer to the points that gave you a new insight.	
	•
	•
	ı =
	•
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
	_

•••••	
Please explair 200 words.	n in your words you insight from this chapter 2. In more than
	ne points that gave you a new insight.
•••••	
•••••	
•••••	
•••••	
•••••	
•••••	
•••••	
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

- 1	•			•		•	•	•			•	•	•	•		•			•	•		•		•	•	-	•		•	•			•	•				 					•	•	•	•	•	•					•					•		•		•		•	•
•																																																																	
•																																																																	
	 •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•				•		• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
•	 •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•		•		 • 1	• 1		-		•	•	•	•	•		-				•	-	-		-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
•	 •		•	•		•	•	•	•	-	-	•		-	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•			•			• 1		-		•	•	•	-		•	-					-	-		-	•		•	•	•	•	•	
	 •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•			•	•	•	•	•		•			 • 1	• 1		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	-	-	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	
	 •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•			•	•	•	•			•	•			• 1		•		•	•	•	•		•	•					-	-		•	•	•	•		•			
		•	•	•	•		•	•	•	-	•	•		•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•			•	•	•	•	•			•			• 1		-		•	•	•	•		•	-					-	-		-	•				•			
		•							•	•					•	•														•			•			•		 	• 1		•								•					•	•		•	•	•						
			•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•					•												•	•				•		•	•	•	•			-	-		•	•							
	_									_					_	•													•	•											_							•	_								_	•							

Chapter Three: Can we gain more Love?

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 3. In more than 200 words.

	•	- ,	ou a new insig		
 	•••••			 	•••

	••••••

•••••	***************************************
	••••••
•••••	
Please explain 200 words.	n in your words you insight from this chapter 3. In more than
Please refer to t	he points that gave you a new insight.

•	•	• 1	• 1				•	•	•	•	•	• 1	• 1	• 1						•	•			•		1 1	• 1	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•		•	•		• 1	• •	• 1	• 1	• 1	• 1		 	 		 			1
																					•	•							•			•														•		_								 	 		 		 	
		_								_	_	_					_														_	_	_		_		_									_											 				 	
	•	•					•	•		•	•	•	•				•				-						• !	•	-		•		•	•	•		•				•					•	•	-	•							 	 		 			 ı
																													-																			-								 	 		 	. ,	 	
	_								_	_	_			- 1				_	_	_	_	_									_	_	_				_	_		_	_	_	_	_	_	_							- 1	- 1		 	 		 			
	-					_	-	-	-	-	-			- '	•			-	-	-	_	-						_	_	-			-		-	-	-			-		-	-		-								- '	- '			 				 	
•	•	•	• 1				•	•		•		•	•	• 1			•					•						-			-	•	•		•			•											•	• •	• 1	-	• 1	• 1		 	 		 		 	 ı
	•		• •							•												•					• 1		•			•																-								 	 		 			 ı
	_								_	_	_			- 1				_	_	_	_	_									_		_	_	_		_	_		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_						- 1	- 1			 		 		 	
•	•		• •	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		•	• 1	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	-							•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	• •	• 1	• 1	• 1	• 1	•		 	•	 		 ı =	 1
_	_	_					_	_			_	_					_	_			_	_							_	_	_	_	_																													

Chapter Four: Martin Luther's Revelation

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 4. In more than 200 words.

Please refer to the points that gave you a new insight.

			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
Please explain 200 words.	n in your words you insight	from this chapter 4. In mo	ore than
	e points that gave you a new insi	•	
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			•••••
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
		•••••	

	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	• 1	• 1			•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•			•	•					•	•	•	•			•	•	•				•	 •			•		•	•				•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	
		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	• 1	• 1	• 1		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	 		 			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
		•		•	•	•	•	•		• •	• 1	• 1		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		• 1	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	 	 			•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•		•
						•		•			• 1	• 1	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			• 1	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	 	 			•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•		•
						•																					_													_	_			 	 	 																			•
		_	_			_					- 1			_												_	_													_					 					_		_	_	_		_			_		_	_			_
• •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•			• •	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	 				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
			•	•	•	•		•	• 1	• •	• 1	• 1	-	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•								•	•	•	•	•		•						 				•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•	•
				•		•		•				•		•		•	•			•	•	•											•											 	 			-						•	•		•	•							•
								•	• 1			• 1		•	•										•					• 1		•					•								 															•			_		
• •																																																															•	•	•
• •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1		• •	• !	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		• !	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•		 		-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•

Chapter Five: "One Lord" - Gained at Salvation

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 5. In more than 200 words.

•	oints that gave you	-	

•••••			
Please exp 200 words	- <i>-</i>	s you insight from this chap	oter 5. In more than
Please refer	to the points that gave	e you a new insight.	

1		•		•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		 	• •	•)	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		1 1				 	 1
,								_											 		• 1									• 1												_		_															 			a 1	a 1	 	
•	 •	•	•	•	•	•	•	=	•	•		•		•	-		•		 	• •	• 1		•	-	•		•		 • 1		•			•	•	-	•	•	•	•		=	•	=	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	 		. ,			 	 ı
•				•															 		• 1						•			•																					•			•										 	 ı
•																			 																																								 			• 1	• 1	 	
•	 •	•	•	•	•	•	•	=	•	•		•		•	-		•		 	• •	• 1			-	•			•	 • 1	• 1				•	•	-	•	•	•	•		=	•	=	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	 		. ,			 	 ı
I				•				=											 		• 1	•		-	•		•		 	•						-	•	•	•	•		=		=							•	•	•	•					 					 	 ı
•																			 																																								 			• 1	• 1	 	
1	 •	•	•	•				•	•	•	-	•	-						 	• 1	• !			•	•	•	•							•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•						•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•			•						 	 1
•				•															 		• 1									• •																					•			•										 	 J
ı		•																			•				•												_		•	•												_	•						 					 	
		-	-		-	-					-	-	-	-				 	 		- 1	-	_	-	-	-	-		 	- 1	_	_	-																																

Chapter Six: "One Faith" - Gained at Salvation

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 6. In more than 200 words.

Please refer to the points that gave you a new insight.
••••••

Please expla 200 words.	in in your words you insight from this chapter 6. In more than	
	the points that gave you a new insight.	
		_
		-
		-
		-
		•

	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			• '	• •	• 1	• 1	•						• 1	•	• •	• 1		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	 •	•	•	•	•	•	• •	• •		 	•	J =
		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•			• •	• •	• 1	• 1	•		 		• 1				• •	• 1	 		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•			•	•		• •			 		
			•	•		•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-		• •		• •	• •	•	 	 	 • 1	• 1		•	•		• •	 			•					•	•		•	•				•	•	•	•					 	 	
		•				•		•			•	•	•			•	-	•	• •				•	 	 	 • 1	• 1	•	•	•			 			•				•					•							•					 	 	
																•	-							 	 	 							 												•												 	 	
				_			_			_		_	_		_		_			_																						_	_	_							_	_					 		
• •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		• •	• •			•		 	 • •	•		•	•	• •		 		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	 •	•	•	•	•	•	• •			 	 	
				•		•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	-	-	• •	• 1	• •	• •	•	 	 		• 1	-	- 1	•	• 1	• •	 				•						•	•	•			•			•	•	•	• 1		• 1	 	 	
						•		•				•				•	-	-	• •				•	 	 	 • 1	• 1	-	• 1	•			 												•							•					 . ,	 	
		_																						 	 								 							_																	 4 1	 	
• •		-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-		• •				•		 	 	•		-	•			 			•	-			-	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	- 1						

Chapter Seven: "One Baptism" - Gained at Salvation

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 7. In more than 200 words.

Plea						•							•	•							•																								
•••																																													
				•	 •	•	ı =	•	• 1	 •	•	•			•	•		• 1			•	•			•	•	•	•	•		•	• !	ı =	•		= 1	 •	•	•	•	 	•	•	•	•
•••																																													
•••																																													
•••																																													
				•	 •	-		•	• 1	 •	•	•	•		•	•	•	• 1		•	•	•	• 1		•	•			•		•	•	 •	•	•	= 1		•	•	•	 	•	•	•	
• • •																																													
• • •																																													
•••																																													
•••																																													
• • •																																													
	••		• •			• 1	•		• 1	 •	•				•	•	•	• •	 	•	•	•		•	•	•				 	•	- 1	ı =			= 1		•	•	•	 	•	•		•

••••																								
••••																								
••••																								
••••																								
••••																								
••••																								
••••																								
••••	• • • •		•••		• • • •	• • •	•••								• •		• •		• • •	• •			• •	••
			_			_		_			_			_				_				_ •		
Please 200 w			n in	you	ır w	ord	s yo	ou II	nsıç	jht	tro	m t	his	ch	ap	ter	7.	I	n r	no	re '	tha	an	
			_																					
Please	reter	to t	he po	oints	that	gav	e yo	u a ı	new	insi	ght.													
••••			•••		• • • •	• • •	• • •										• •			• •	:		••	••
• • • • •			•••			• • •	• • •										• •	1					• •	
• • • • •			•••			• • •	• • •						• • •	• • •	• •		• •			• •	:		• •	• •
••••	• • • •		•••		• • • •	• • •	•••			• • •			• • •							••	1	• • •	••	
••••			•••		• • • •	• • •	• • •			• • •							• •						• •	••
••••			•••		• • • •	• • •	• • •			• • •							• •						• •	••
••••			•••				• • •			• • •			• • •	• • •	• •		• •	1	• • •	• •			• •	••
••••			•••			• • •	• • •			•••			• • •	• • •	• •		• •			• •				• •
••••			•••				• • •			• • •			• • •	• • •	• •		• •	1	• • •	• •			• •	••
••••										• • •	• • •			• • •	• •		• •		• • •	• •	:		• •	• •
••••										• • •					• •		• •			• •	1		• •	• •
••••										• • •					• •		• •			• •	:			
• • • • •	• • • •		•••				• • •			• • •					• •		• •			• •	:			

		•								•		•		•	•							•	•	•				•			• 1		•				•	•			•	•	•											•			• 1			•	1 =	. =	•		•
•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	 • 1	• 1		-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		• 1	• 1	• •	 				•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		 • 1	• 1	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		• 1	• 1	• 1	 					•	•
•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			-	-		•		 • 1	• 1	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•				•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	• •		 					•	
•			•	-	-	•		•	•		•	•	•		•				•		•	•			•	•				 	•	•	-	-	•		•	-	-								•		•		•	-	•		-				 			ı =			•
•			•	-	-		•								•	•	•					•			•	•				 • 1	• 1			-	•		•									•	•			•		-				• 1	• 1		 						
•																									•	•				 																	•						•			•	•		 						
																															• 1																												 						
•																			_		_				_	_																					_																		
																																																																	•
	•	•		-	-	•				•		•		•	•			•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•		•		 • 1	• 1		•	-	•	•		•	•		•	•	•		•		•	•	•			-	•	•		• 1	• 1	• •	 				•	•	•

Chapter Eight: The Mikvah purification ritual

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 8. In more than 200 words.

Please	ref	fer	to	th	ie	pc	oin	ts	tŀ	na	t g	jav	ve	У	οι	ıa	r	iei	W	in	si	gh	t.																
		• •																																					
				. ■				•		•		•		•		ı =	•		•			•			 • •		 	• •		 	- 1	 •		•			 		
••••																																							
		• •		•		• •	• •									. ■	• 1		•	• •	I I	•	• •	•	 I	• •	 I I	I	• •			 •	• •		• •	• •	 • •	. •	•
												•		•													 			 				•			 		•
				_												_																							•

	••••	
Please explain in your word 200 words.	ds you insight from this chap	oter 8. In more than
Please refer to the points that ga	, 3	
	•••••	

• •		•	•	•	•		•		•	•	•	• •	 		•	• 1		•	•			•	• '		•		•	•	•	•	• 1	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	•	•		•	• •	•	•	• '	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	
• •		•	•	•		•			•	•	•	• •	 	•	•	•	•		•	•		•	• 1				•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•		•	•	• •			•	•				•	•	•	• •
		•		•	•	-			•	•			 	•	•	•				•	•	•							•	•							-		•	•															•	
													 														•																													
		•	•	•	•	-			•	•	•	• •	 	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	• •			•	•	•	• •
		•	•	•	•				•	•	•		 	•		•			•	•		•	• 1				•	•	•		•		•	•	•	•			•	•	•		•	•	• •		ı =		•	• •			•	•	•	
													 														•								•			 																•		
	_	_	_	_	_	_		_	_	_	_		 _	_	_	_		_	_	_	_	_			_	_	_	_	_	_			_	_	_	_	_	 _	_	_	_		 _	_	_			_	_	_			_	_	_	
• •																																																								
		•	•	•	•					•	•			•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•				•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•			•	•	•		•	•				•	•				•	•	•	
					•				•	•			 						•		•	•	•				•	•		•	•		•		•	•		 			•			•										•		
		_											 	_	_	_			_	_		_	_								_		_		_				_	_			 _											_	_	
- 1		•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	• •	 •	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	• '	•		-	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	- 1	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•	

Chapter Nine: Why did Jesus go through baptism?

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 9. In more than 200 words.

Plea	se	re	efe	er	to	t	he	e p	00	in	ts	t t	ha	ıt	ga	av	e	y	οι	Ji	a	ne	ev	v i	in	sig	gh	ıt.																					
•••		•			= 1	•	•	•		•	•		•	•	• 1		•	•	• 1	•	ı =	•				•	•		1	•	 	•	•	•	•		ı =	•	• 1		•	• 1		•	= 1			•	•
•••																																																	
•••																																																	
•••																																																	
•••		•			-	•	•			•	•			•	• 1		•	•	• 1	•						•	•		1	•	 	•	•	•	•		ı =	•	• 1		•	• 1	 	•	-			•	
•••																																																	
•••																																																	
•••																																																	
•••	• •	•													• •				• •			•	•				•				 							•	•				 			• •			
•••	• •			•	= 1		•	•		•	•		. ■	•	• 1			•	• 1		ı =					•	•			•	 	•	•	 •	•	• •	I ■	•	• 1	 •		• 1		•	= 1		ı .	•	

••••																		
••••																		
••••																		
••••																		
••••																		
••••																		
••••																		
••••					• • • •													
Please 200 w	-		in yo	ur w	vord	s yoı	ı ins	sight	: froi	n th	is ch	apt	er 9). I	in m	iore	tha	n
Please			•		J	,			5									
••••																		
••••																		
••••																		
••••																		
••••		• • • • •			• • • •	••••												
••••		• • • • •			• • • •	••••												
••••					• • • •	• • • •												
• • • • •									• • • •				• • •		• • •			
••••					• • • •								•••	• • •				
					• • • • •	••••			• • • •				• • •	•••	•••			
	• • • • •				• • • • •	••••		••••	• • • • •		• • • •			•••	•••			••••
										••••				•••	•••			

•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•			•			•	• •			•	•	•	• 1			•	•	•	•		•	•	• 1	• 1	• •		•	•	•	•	•	• 1	• •	 •		• 1			•	• 1	•	•		•	• •	 		•	•
				•		•	•				•	•	•				•	•	•	• •			•			•	•		•	•	- 1				•	•			•			•			•	•				•	•		 	•		•
				•			•						•										•						•						•																•		 1 =			
•																			•	• 1										•	.								•								• 1				•		 			
					_		_				_	_	_					_						_					_									_				_				_	_		_	_	_		 			
•																																																								
• 1			•	•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•	•				•	•	• !	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	• !	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	• 1		•	•	•	• •	 ı =	•	•	•
•			=	•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•				•	•		• •		=	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•				=	•	•	•	•			•	•			•	•		 •	•	•	•		 ı =	•	•	•
•				•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•				•	•		• •			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•					•	•	•	•			•	•			•	•	• •		•	•	•		 ı =	•		•
•				•			•				•	•	•				•		•	• •			•		•	•	•		•	•	•		•		•		•	•	•		•	•	• •			•	• •	 •	•	•	•		 ı =		•	•
			-	•		•	•				•	•	•				•	•	•	• •		-	•			•	•	•	•	•	- 1			-	•	•	•		•			•			•	•				•	•		 	•	•	•
•							•			•	•	•	•					•		•								•	•	•	-							•				•				•			•	•	•		 			•
																														•																										•
	_	_	_	_	_	_	_			_	_	_	_		_	_	_	_				_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_																									

Chapter Ten: Water Baptism and its role in a believer's life

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 10. In more than 200 words. Please refer to the points that gave you a new insight.

						•••••
						•••••
		• • • • • •		•••••		
	e expl vords.	ain in y	our word	ls you insight	from this chapter :	10. In more than
		•	J	e you a new insiç	•	
		• • • • • •		•••••		
		• • • • • •		•••••		
		• • • • • • •				
		• • • • • • •				
••••		• • • • • •				
	••••	• • • • • •				

		•	•	•		•			•	• •		•	•		• •		•	•	- 1		•	•	• 1		•	•	•	• •			•	• •	•		•	• 1		•	•	•	•	 •	•	• •		•	• •		•	• 1		• •	
			•		•			•				•	•	•			•					•				•				•	•				•			•			•					•			•				
																															•																						
																																																			•		
		•	•	•	•	• •		•	•	• •		•	•	•	• •		•	•	• •	•	•	•	• •	• •	•	•	•			•	•	• •		•	•	• •	• •	•	•		•	 •	•	• •	•	•	• •		•	• •	 •	• •	
		•	•	•	•			•	•			•	•	•			•	•			•	•			 •	•				•	•				•			•	•		•		•			•			•		 •		
			•	•	•			•					•	•								•			•	•				•	•				•			•			•		•								 •		
		_	_	_					_			_				_		_			_					_																						_					
• •		•	•	•					•			•	•				•	•			•	•				•	•				•	• •			•				•				•	• •		•			•			• •	
- 1	•	•	•	•	•	• •	•		•	• •	• •	•	•	•	- 1	•	•	•	• •	•	•		• •	•	•	•	•	• •	•		•	• •		•	•	• 1	• •		•	•		 ı .	•	• •	•	•	• •	•	•	• 1			
• •		•	•	•	• 1			•	•			•	•	• 1			•	•			•	•	• •		•	•	•			•	•	• •		•	•	• 1		•	•	• •			•	• •		•	• •		•	• 1	 •	• •	
			•	•	•			•					•	•								•			•	•				•	•				•			•			•		•								 •		
		•						•					•				•										•			•	•				•			•			•					•			•				
		_	_						_				_				_	_	_			_				_	_				_	_		_	_	_					_		_	_						_			
			_	-					-	- '		-						-	- 1			-	1			_	_				_			-		- 1			- 1						. =	-	- 1		-	- 1			
- 1	•	•	•	•		•	•		•		• •	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	•		• •	•		•	•		•		•	• •		•	•	• 1			•	•		 •	•	• •	•	•	• •	•	•	• 1			

Chapter Eleven: The search for enough water in Jerusalem

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 11. In more than 200 words. Please refer to the points that gave you a new insight.

									•••	-	• •				• •	• •	• • •						• •			• •	• •	• •		
																														ì
				• • •							• •															• •		• •		ı
											••															• •	• •	••		
	• • •			• • •	• • •						• •	• • •		• • •	• •							• •				• •	• •	• •	• • •	ı
		'																												
																											• •			
		_						_			_	_		_					_		_	_	_							
Pleas	e ex	pla	in i	n ye	oui	r W	or/	'ds	y y	ou	ins	sig	ht	fro	m t	thi	s c	ha	ıpt	er	1:	L.	Ι	n	mo	ore	e t	ha	ın	
200 w	<i>i</i> orc	Ic		_					-			_							-											
200 V	, OI C	13.																												
Please	refe	r to t	he r	oin	ts t	hat	. as	ave	vo	ша	ne	-w i	insi	aht.																
· icasc				,,,,,,			. 90		, –	<i>-</i> u				Jc.																
																							-		• • •					
					• • •					••	••				••	••											••	••	• • •	
					• • •					••	••				••	••											••	••	• • •	
					• • •					••	••				••	••											••	••	• • •	
	•••								•••							•••	• • •			•••	••	••				•••	••	••		
									•••							•••	• • •			•••	••	••				•••	••	••		
	•••								•••							•••	• • •			•••	••	••				•••	••	••		
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	• • •			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	• • •	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	•••	
	•••			•••	• • •				•••		•••	•••	•••	•••		•••	• • •	•			•••	•••				•••	•••	•••	•••	

		•	•	•	•		• '			•	•	•	•		• '							•	•	•		•		•			•	•	•							•		•	•	•				•	•	•		 J =	•	•	•	•	•			•
				•			•								•	• •					•		•	•		•					•							 				•		•					•			 			•		•			
•		•	•		•		• 1	•	•				•	•	• 1	• 1	•		•			•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•		•	•			• •	• •			•	•	•			• •	•		•	•	•		 	•		•		•		•	
•		•	•	•	•	-	• 1					•	•	•	• 1	• 1				•	•					•	•	•			•	•	•	•		• •							•	•			•		•	•		 	•		•	•	•			•
				_	_								_	_						_	_					_					_	_	_	_				 			_			_			_			_		 	_				_			
																																																												-
•		•	•	•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•	•	•	• •				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			 			•	•	•	•	• •		•	•	•	•		 	•	•	•	•	•	• •		•
					•	_																																 														 								
•		•	•	•	•		• 1					•	•		• 1	• 1	•	•				•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•			• •		•			•	•		•	• •			•	•	•	• •	 1 =	•		•	•	•	•	•	•
•			•	•	•		•			•		•	•		•	•					•						•		•	•	•				-			 						•								 	•	•		•	•			•
		_		_	_	_				 _										_	_		_	_			_	_	_	_	_										_	_		_			_	_		_		 	_	_			_			
•		•	•	•	•	•	• 1			•	•	•	•		• 1	• 1				•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•		• •				•	•	•	•	•	• !		•	•		•		 	•	•		•	•			•
•		•	•	•	•		• 1	• •	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	• 1	• 1	• •	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•		• •		•		•	•	•	•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	• •	 	•	•	•	•	•		•	•
•			•		•	-	•					•	•		•	• 1																			-			 														 				•				
	_	_											_							_		_	_	_			_		_	_										_	_	_					_	_	_			 	_		_					_
			•	•	•							•	•			• !		• •				-	•	•	•		•		•	•	•					. '	• •	 •				•		•					•		• •	 . #			•	•				•

Chapter Twelve: Analogies

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 12. In more than 200 words.

Please refer to the points that gave you a new insight.

•••••			• • • • • •
•••••			• • • • • • •
			•••••
Please explain i 200 words.	n your words you insight f	rom this chapter 12. In more	than
	points that gave you a new insig		
			• • • • • •
			• • • • • •
			•••••
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

•	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	 		• 1	• 1					• 1	• 1		• 1	• 1				•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•		•		•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•			• •	• •			 • •	• 1	 • 1	 J
•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	 	•	• 1	• •	•	•	•	•	• •	• •	•	• 1	• •	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•			•	 	 	• •	 	
•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	 	• 1	• 1		•	•	•	• 1			• 1	• 1		• 1	• 1		-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•				 	 		 	
•			•		•	•	•	•	•	•	• 1	 	• 1	• 1		•	•		• 1			• 1	• 1		• 1	• 1			•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•						 	 • •		 	 ı
•						•		•		•	• 1	 	• 1	• 1		•	•	-	•	• 1		• 1	• 1	• 1	• 1	• 1	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•			•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		-				 	 		 	 ı
				•								 																													•						•				•			_					 	 .,		 	 •
•										• 1		 																																															 	 • 1		 	
•																																																															
• 1																																																															
• 1			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	• •	 		• •		•	•	-				•	• •			•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-				 	 		 	 ı
•			•	•	•		•	•	•	•	• 1	 		• 1		•	•					•	• 1			•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•			•	•	•	•		•	•	-	•		•	• 1			 	 		 	 ı
•							•		•	•		 				•	•					•				•			•			•	•							•		•		•	•			•			•		•	•					 	 		 	
										•		 	• 1						• 1			• 1			• 1	• 1							•						•														•						 	 • 1		 	

Chapter Thirteen: Conclusion

Please explain you understanding of the chapter 13. In more than 200 words.

Pleas	e re	efe	er t	o t	the	e p	oi	nt	s t	tha	at	ga	ave	e y	/ 0	u	a	ne	ev	v i	ns	sig	jht	t.																				
	•••																																											
	••	• •	• •		• •	• •			•										•		•	• 1	• •		• •			• •	•	• •	•	• •	•	• •	•		 • •			• •				• •
				•			ı =		■				•						•		•	• 1		•					•	• •	•		•		•			I =					• 1	
••••	•••	• •							. =	• •		• •	•	• •					•		•		• •	•	• •			• •	•	• •	•	••	•	• •	•							• •	•	
	• •																																											
		• •	• •		• •																										•	• •									• •			
	••			•			•		ı ■	••			•			• 1			•		•	• •		•			•				•		•		•			ı ∎	• •				• 1	
	••	• •											•						•		•	• •		•					•	• •	•		•	• •	•				• •		• •			
	••	• •	• •		• •	• •	•	• •	•	• •		• •	•	• •			-			-		• •	•	•		•	• 1	• •	•			• •	•	• •		• •	• •	=	• •	•	• •		• •	

		•
		•
Please explain in yo 200 words.	our words you insight from this chapter 13. In more than	
Diagon refer to the points	s that gave you a new insight.	
·		
		•
		•
		•
		•
		•
		•
		•
		-
		•

	_		_			_		_	_		_		_											_									_			_	_		_											
	•	•	•		•	•		•	•		•		•					 	• 1	•	•	•	•	•		•		 	 	• •	• 1	-			•			•		•	 	 	 			 	 	 		I
		•	•	•	•	•	-		•		•			-	-			 	•	•	•	•		•	•	•		 	 	• •	•	-	-	•	•	-	-	•	-	•	 		 			 	 	 	 	ı
•	-	•	•	•		-		-	-		-		-					 	• 1	•	•	•	•	-		•		 	 	• •	• 1	-	-		•	-	-	•	-	•	 		 			 	 	 	 	j
•	•		•	•		-		•	-		-	•	•					 			•			-				 	 				_				_		_		 	 	 	 		 	 	 	 	ı
	•			•				•					•					 			•	•						 	 				•			•	•		•	•	 	 	 			 	 	 	 	
																		 			•	•						 	 												 	 	 			 	 	 		
•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•		•	•	•	•		 		•	•	•	•	•	•			 	 			-	-	•	•	•	-	•	-	•	 	 	 			 	 	 	 	I